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From: Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:03 AM

To: ODonnell, Patrick <podonnell@Cerritos.edu>

Cc: Lopez, Felipe <flopez@Cerritos.edu>; Dela Cruz, Christopher <cdelacruz@cerritos.edu>; Miller, Elizabeth
<emiller@Cerritos.edu>

Subject: Request for Personal Records

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

[Quoted text hidden]

*** NOTICE *** This message was sent from an external sender and did not originate from Cerritos College. If you are
unsure of the authenticity of the sender, DO NOT click any links or download any attachments. If you suspect this
message is a phishing attempt, please FORWARD the Email to HelpDesk@cerritos.edu

Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu> Tue, Jan 17, 2023 at 8:52 AM
To: "ODonnell, Patrick" <podonnell@cerritos.edu>

Cc: "Lopez, Felipe" <flopez@cerritos.edu>, "Dela Cruz, Christopher" <cdelacruz@cerritos.edu>, "Miller, Elizabeth"
<emiller@cerritos.edu>

January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.
[Quoted text hidden]
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Lopez, Felipe <flopez@cerritos.edu> Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 12:43 PM
To: Amy Parker <aparkO006 @student.cerritos.edu>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello Amy,

The attached correspondence constitutes the Cerritos Community College District’s (“District”) response to your
California Public Records Act (“CPRA”) request received by the District via email on January 13, 2023.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank-you

Felipe R. Lopez

Vice President of Business Services/
Assistant Superintendent

Cerritos College

11110 Alondra Blvd.

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 860-2451 ext. 2242

@ Amy Parker PRA_01 20_2023.pdf
240K

Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu> Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 12:47 PM
To: "Lopez, Felipe" <flopez@cerritos.edu>

Hello,
1. This was not sent as a CPRA request, but if you wish to transpose it into one, that works.

2. In that case, please give me all the logs you have available.
[Quoted text hidden]

Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu> Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 12:50 PM
To: "Lopez, Felipe" <flopez@cerritos.edu>
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Further,

3. The Cerritos WPA endpoint almost never works for logging in anyways. I've never seen any other student log into it
successfully, and I've tried myself almost a hundred times to no avail.
[Quoted text hidden]
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